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Kay Flynn 

From: Rick Melson 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
cc: 
Subject: 

Thursday, April 14, 2005 5 1 8  PM 

Roberta Bass; Dale Mailhot; Beth Keating 
FW: Ltr. to Melson RE: Response to Competition Data Requests 

Importance: High p5&x3 0 

Attachments: Ltr.-to-.pdf 0 5 0 a g  

D s o a w -  
@ 5 0 W 7  

(117 KB) 
Attached is a letter f rom Nancy White confirming that  the notices of intent or requests for 

confidential classification listed in the attachment t o  her letter (related to  local competition data requests 
and growth code appeals) were intended to  constitute claims of confidentiality under section 364.183(1) 
and rule 25-22.006(5). Please update your records to  reflect the appropriate categorization of these 
documents. I f  you have any questions, please let m e  know. Thanks, 

Rick COk4 

To: Rick Melson GG 2.. 

Vickie RC.4 

GMP 
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From : Fatool, Vicki [ mai 1to:Vicki. Fatool@BellSouth .COM] 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 4:57 PM 

Subject: FW: Ltr. to Melson RE: Response to  Competition Data Requests 
Importance: High 

A hard copy will also be sent via f irst class U . S .  Mail. Thanks. 

sa3 
SEC 1 _--_- Original Message----- 

From: Fatool, Vicki 
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2005 11:37 AM 
To: Fatool, Vicki 
Subject: Ltr. to Melson - 
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Please open the attached document. 
This document was sent to  you using an HP Digital Sender. 

Sent by: <vicki.fatool@bellsouth.com> 

Document type : 
Attachment File Format: Adobe PDF 

Number of pages: 4 
B/ W Docu men t 

To view this document you need t o  use the Adobe Acrobat Reader. For free copy of the Acrobat reader 
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. CCA Official Document.. . 
please visit: 

4/15/2005 7:16 AM 7:16 AM 

http ://www .ad o be. corn 

For more information on the HP Digital Sender please visit: 

http ://www.d ig i ta Isender. h p .com 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to  which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the 
intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from all computers. 117 

2 



. 
Legal Department 

NANCY B. WHITE 
General Counsel-Florida 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee. Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5558 

April 14,2005 

Via Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail 

Richard D. Melson 
General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Response to Competition Data Requests 

Dear Rick: 

In response to your letter of April 11,2005, BellSouth confirms that the 
filings on the list attached to your letter constitute “Claims of Confidentiality” 
under Section 364.1 83(1), Florida Statues and Rule 25-22.006(5), Florida 
Administrative Code, I am also attaching a list of Area Code Appeals with 
Requests for Confidential Classification pending which should be converted to 
“Claims of Confidentiality”. Specifically, these are located in Dockets 050208, 
050242and050247. 

If you should have any questions in this regard, please feel free to give 
me a call. 

Sincerely, 

NBW/vf 
Attachments 



Docket No. Document No. Description NOI Filed Date Req Filed Date 
030000-PU 06984-03 Response to Item No.8 to 07/3112003 

staffs 2003 ILEC local 
competition report data 
request 

06986-03 Response to Item Nos. 1­ 07/3112003 
4 to staffs 2003 ALEC 
[CLEC] local competition 

• report data request 
07318-03 Responses to 2003 ILEC 08/08/2003 

data request on local 
competition, Item Nos. 2, 
3, and 4 

07364-03 Response to Item No. 1 of 08/11/2003 
2003 ILCE data request 
on local competition 

07441-03 Refiling of response to 08/13/2003 
Item 1 in 2003 local 
competition report data 
request [ILEC] as 
replacement for 8111103 
filing 

07473-03 CD-ROM containing all 08/1412003 
[CLEC] local competition 
report data filed to date; 
contains proprietary 
responses to Items 1-5 

07475-03 CD-ROM containing all 08/14/2003 
[ILEC] local competition 
report data filed to date; 
contains proprietary 

I 

i responses for Items 1-:5 
07623-03 IRetail data for 2003 ILEC 08/18/2003 

data request on local I 

competition, Item No. 1 
07789-03 Attachments to Items 1-4 0812112003 

0[2003 ALEC [CLEC] 
data request on local 
competition 

07792-03 Responses to Items Nos. 08/21/2003 

I 
1-4, and 80[2003 ILEC 
data request on local 

r • competition I 

07795-03 Supplemental infonnation 08/2112003 , 
for Item No.1, related to I 

BelISouth' s CLLI codes, I 
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Docket No. Document No. Description NOI Filed Date Req Filed Date 
as requested by staff's 
2003 ILEC data request 
on local competition 

08073-03 Response to Item No. ~ of 08128/2003 
2003 ILEC data request 
on local competition 

08954-03 Response to 2003 ILEC 09118/2003 
data request on local 
competition, Item No.6 

10600-03 Supplemental response to 10/27/2003 
starrs 2003 ILEC data 
request on local 
competition, regarding 
Century Exchange 

11554-03 Year 2003 local 11/17/2003 
competition report data 
request ILEC, 
supplemental response 
regarding Century 
Exchange 

040000-0T 07704-04 Response to staff's 6/3/04 0711512004 
[ILEC] data request, Item 
Nos. 1,4,5, and 6 i 

07853-04 Supplemental response to 07/1912004 
Item No.1 of staff's 
6/3/04 ILEC data request 

07913-04 Responses to Items 1, 4, 07/20/2004 
5, and 6 and supplemental 
response to Item 1 in 
starrs 613/04 ILEC data 
request 

08917-04 Responses to Item No.1, 08/16/2004 
Tables 1,2,3, in staffs 
2004 ILEC data request 
dated 6/3/04 

09100-04 3ro supplemental 08/19/2004 
responses to staff's data 
request dated 6/3/04, Item 
No.1, in 2004 ILEC data 
request 

]0724-04 Fifth supplemental 10/0512004 
responses to staff's 2004 
ILEC data request on 
local competition, Item 

i No.1 

-------------------- ­
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Document No.Docket No. 
03070-05050208-TL 

03397-05050242-TL 

03494-05050247-TL 

Description 
Petition for 
expedited review 
of growth code 
denials by the 
Number Pooling 
Administrator for 
the Jacksonville 
Exchange (Clay 
Street) and 
Attachments 1 
and 2 
Petition for 
expedited review 
of growth code 
denials by the 
Number Pooling 
Administrator for 
the Orlando 
Exchange 
(Azalea Park) 
and Attachments 
1 and 2 
Petition for 
expedited review 
of growth code 
denials by the 
Number Pooling 
Administrator for 
Jacksonville 
Exchange (Clay 
Street - 2) and 
Attachments 1 
and 2 

NOI Filed Req Flied Date 
03/29/05 Pending Due on 

4119105 

04106/05 Pending Due on 
4/27/05 

04/08/05 Pending Due on 
4/29/05 
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